ADEPT Committee

From: Kelson Batangan <Kelson.K.Batangan@co.maui.hi.us>

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2024 1:38 PM

To: ADEPT Committee

Subject: Fare Free Program Information

Attachments: County of Maui News Release_Fare-Free Transit Program begins March 1_2024.01.25.pdf; Fare Free
Flyer.pdf

[You don't often get email from kelson.k.batangan@co.maui.hi.us. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderldentification ]

Aloha ADEPT Committee staff,

As requested by CM Johnson, I’'m transmitting the press release and a flyer advertising the fare free program.

Malama pono,

K. Kauanoe Batangan
Deputy Director of Transportation
County of Maui



County of Maui

Communications Office
200 South High Street
Wailuku, Hawai'i 96793-2155
Media Phone: (808) 830-0416
Fax: (808) 270-7870

PRESS RELEASE
For Immediate Release
January 26, 2024

Fare-Free Transit Program begins March 1

Starting March 1, a new Maui Bus Fare-Free Transit Program will begin, allowing qualified individuals to utilize
Maui Bus fixed route services free of charge. The County of Maui Department of Transportation is beginning
the new service on the same date that public transit fares that are currently waived due to the wildfires response
will be reinstated.

The fixed route Fare-Free Program is available to individuals who are:

e 55 years or older.

¢ Americans with Disabilities Act Paratransit cardholders.
e Medicare cardholders.

e Students 24 years or younger.

¢ People with a disability.

e People demonstrating financial need.

Riders with a disability or financial need will need to apply for a fixed route Fare-Free ID Card, through an
updated application process beginning Feb. 1. A link to the application can be found at the County of Maui
Department of Transportation website at www.mauicounty.gov/bus, or by contacting Maui Economic
Opportunity at (808) 877-7651 or farefree@meaoinc.org.

People with a disability will need to have their physician complete a section in the application form. Those
who already possess a persons with a disability card will not need to re-apply and can use their existing 1D
card.

Individuals with financial need seeking a fixed route Fare-Free ID Card must be Maui County residents and
provide financial documentation that shows their annual household income during the past calendar month or
year is equal to or less than 200 percent of the poverty threshold in the most recent guidelines for Hawai'i
published by the United States Department of Housing and Human Services. A fixed route Fare-Free 1D
Card will be mailed upon approval.

Other fixed route Fare-Free eligible riders can show bus drivers the following forms of identification:

e Valid ID showing birth date for those 55 years and older.
e Medicare card.

Valid student ID for students 24 years and younger.

e Maui Bus ADA Paratransit card.

General single-fare boarding fares remain at $2 per boarding, and the monthly general pass remains $45 per
person per month.

For more information, contact the County of Maui Department of Transportation at (808) 270-7511 or
public.transit@mauicounty.gov.

Resources: County of Maui photo of the Maui Bus
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Fare-Free Transit Program

The new Maui Bus Fare-Free Fixed Route Transit Program will allow
qualified individuals to utilize Maui Bus fixed route service free of
charge beginning March 1, 2024.

» The fixed route Fare-Free Program is available to individuals
who are:

Seniors fifty-five (55) years or older with a valid ID
ADA Paratransit cardholders

Medicare cardholders

Students 24 years or younger with a valid ID
Persons with a disability cardholder '
Fare-Free ID cardholders mau | b US

Riders with a disability or financial need will need to apply through a updated
application process beginning February 1, 2024. A link to the application can
be found at www.mauicounty.gov/bus, or by contacting Maui Economic
Opportunity at (808) 877-7651 or farefree@meoinc.org.

For more information, contact the County of Maui Department of Transportation at
(808) 270-7511 or public.transit@mauicounty.gov.
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